

BORRIS IN OSSORY/ MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

**Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.**

November 12th 2018

**TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF BORRIS IN
OSSORY/MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT**

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach Bhuiríos Mór Osraí/ Mhóinteach Mílic in the Executive Conference Room, Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise, **Dé Deardaoin, 15 Samhain 2018 ar 9.30 a.m.** chun an gnó seo a leanas a chur i gcrích. Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the November Monthly Meeting of the Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District to be held in the Executive Conference Room, Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on **Thursday, November 15th 2018 at 9.30 a.m.** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

Mise le meas,

Donal Brennan
Director of Services
Corporate Affairs Department

CLÁR GNÓ

AGENDA

- (1)** Confirmation of the Minutes of the October Meeting of Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District held on the 18th of October 2018 (documentation enclosed)
- (2)** Matters Arising
- (3)** Fix Date for Next Meeting
- (4)** Notice of Motions
- (5)** Correspondence

Notice of Motions

139/2018 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

“That Laois County Council acquire land to extend the cemetery at Clonaghadoo”

140/2018 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

“That Laois County Council resolve the flooding problem, outside house at Coolagh Cross, Clonaslee”

141/2018 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

“That Laois County Council undertake to grit at the following schools, Derrylamogue, Rosenallis, Ballyfin, Clonaslee and Clonaghadoo in frosty conditions”

142/2018 – Councillor James Kelly

“That this Council carry out remedial road works in the vicinity of the traffic island on the busy N77 at Barnhill Durrow”

143/2018 – Councillor James Kelly

“That this Council carry out road safety measures at Trumera Cross and GAA Club”

144/2018 – Councillor James Kelly

“That this Council extend the footpath opposite Mountrath Community College in the interest of pedestrian safety”

145/2018 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council repair the road at Clonlyon, Clonaslee”

146/2018 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council resolve the flooding problem at the Parochial House in Rosenallis”

147/2018 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council repair the culvert at house at Clonaheen, Rosenallis”

148/2018 – Councillor John King

“That this Council make provision to take in charge Brodericks housing estate Knockiel Rathdowney as there is ongoing issues with foothpaths /road surfaces and height of manhole covers”

149/2018 – Councillor John King

That this Council provide finger post sign for Clough village close to Manor Stone junction on the Rathdowney road”

150/2018 – Councillor John King

That this Council carry out necessary drainage works at the entrance area to Erkina Court Rathdowney and repair road surface where needed as this area is continually flooded”

151/2018 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council clean water verges in the Rathdowney/Errill area before winter rain”

152/2018 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council repair Cuddagh Road due to subsidence”

153/2018 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council provide funding from I.P.B. to complete footpath provision”

